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Porter, Melissa (NIH/NCI) [E]

From: Porter, Melissa (NIH/NCI) [E]
Sent: Friday, November 16, 2018 12:26 PM
To: Porter, Melissa (NIH/NCI) [E]
Subject: Preview: Requirements Gathering Survey for Media and Publications

 

 

 

 

A message from the NCI at Frederick 
 

 

  
 

 

 

    
        View content as a web page. 
 

 

Help us gather the requirement 
needs for media and publication 

services 

We are currently in the process of evaluating the needs of the NCI at 
Frederick staff. Please take a few minutes to complete the following 
survey to help us know what services the staff at the NCI at 
Frederick need with regard to media, publications and graphics.   

This survey is only 11 questions long and should only take about 5 
minutes or less to complete.  Your input is valuable to helping us 
ensure the services offered are the services that our staff need and 
will use.  https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/25RSZRQ  

 

Please complete the survey by December 7th, 
2018 

 

  

 

  

 


